

STONEHAVEN & DISTRICT COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

7:30 pm – 9:30 pm, 14th June 2022 Meeting held in the Sheriff Court Buildings, Stonehaven

Present:

Community Council Members:

Raymond Christie (RC), Caroline Evans (CE), Janine Esson (JE), Ian Hunter (IH), David Lawman (DL), Alistair Lawrie (AL), Donald Lawrie Morrison (DLM), Julia Lawrie Morrison (JLM), Andrew McArdle (AM), Steve McQueen (SM), Phil Mills Bishop (PMB), James Morrison (JM), Fiona Tavendale (FT), Mike Ogden (MO), Jim Stephen (JS), Daniel Vlietman (DV), Bill Watson (BW).

Aberdeenshire Council Elected Members:

Dawn Black (Cllr B), Alan Turner (Cllr T) & Wendy Agnew (Cllr A)

In Attendance:

David Charnley (DC) (*Community Police Officer*, Police Scotland), Jane Cruickshank (*The Bellman*)

Apologies:

Adam Cadamarteri (AC), Sarah Dickinson (Cllr D), Cllr Wendy Agnew (Cllr A).

1.0	Police Report & Matters Arising	Action
	The Police report for May was presented by PC David Charnley, who had taken over the duties of Community Liaison officer for Stonehaven following the retirement of PC Marc Camus	
	There were questions about the increase in anti-social behavior and about whether there were plans to increase policing numbers. DC to report back on the latter.	
	AL proposed a vote of thanks for Marc's diligent service to the community. Agreed by meeting.	

2.0	Member introductions				
	Each member present gave a short introduction about themselves and the interests they wished to pursue as members of SDCC. It was agreed that members should compile a short person spec detailing their experience, skills and interests. This should be sent to the Secretary before the next business meeting.				
3.0	Local Development Plan consultation				
	There was unanimous agreement that SDCC should respond to Aberdeenshire Council, with a view to contributing to the development of the new Local Development Plan. It was agreed speed was essential. PMB suggested local councillors be involved. Cllr Turner said he was happy to be so where possible. A special meeting would be called for 21 st June, so as to consider further.	Action DL			
4.0	Resilience Planning:				
	JE reported on proposal for a Local Resilience Plan to be established for Stonehaven. It was proposed that SDCC would "own" the Plan, and would help coordinate the input of other collaborative groups within the town. The Plan would, amongst other things, identify key local risks, contact persons, and the location of centres to be used in an emergency. Emma Storey made clear ownership of plan should be with Community Council. Cllr Black reassured SDCC that a live database of persons at risk is being compiled.	Action JE			
	The next step was to establish a working group: Phil, Michael and Cllr Turner volunteered to assist.				
5.0	Approval of last minute				
	The previous minutes were approved. Proposed AL, seconded DV.				
6.0	Matters Arising from Last Minute				
6.1	Public meeting 24th May, at Town Hall: day care services in Stonehaven				
	Aberdeenshire Council had approved the conversion of Invercarron for use for vaccinations (albeit this is to be reviewed annually).				
	Cllr DB reported on a meeting with HSCP staff and all four local Councillors. Case presented as to why Resource Centre was needed for vaccination. All difficulties arising from this decision were presented.				
	HSCP staff emphasised a review would take place in a year. There'll be mobile vaccination units for areas that are hard to reach. There'll be supported travel to Vacccination Centres for those who need it. Cllr Turner added to her report				
	RC emphasised how much of a mess these plans are. And how disgraceful the proposals are.				

	Cllr Black underlined how strongly the lack of appropriate alternative accommodation was made clear to HSCP.	
	The Centre's use won't be reviewed until 2023.	
	There was much concerned discussion.	
6.1.1	Priority of the public, attending the public meeting was for the Invercarron Centre to reopen for daycare purposes. It was agreed that SDCC should seek to participate in this annual review process by submitting a Participation Request under the Community Empowerment (Scotland) Act 2015. BW, PMB, MO, AL to prepare.	Action BW
6.1.2	Separately, it was noted that Mearns and Coastal Healthy Living Network were gathering information about what was required now, and what could be achieved now.	
6.2	Cameron Street residents meeting:	
	Meeting had been held between Council's Engineer and residents. Residents had warmly received the engagement by Council's officer.	
7.0	Planning Report & Reviews	
	No items of note for consideration.	
8.0	Treasurer's Report	
	May financial summary circulated prior to meeting.	
	No items of note for consideration	
9.0	Correspondence	
	The previous minutes were approved. Proposed AL, seconded DV.	
9.1	It was decided to support the proposal that the new lane by the river be called "Stevie's Way", in recognition of the unstinting efforts of a well-known community volunteer to keep the town tidy.	
9.2	A prospective Hannah Dyson Award winner had been identified. The individual would to be contacted to check acceptance.	
	George Reid and Jim Stephen have been identified for receipt of the Community Award.	
9.3	It was noted that there remained a vacancy for Minutes Secretary	
10.0	AOCB	
	No items raised.	

11.0	Date of Next Meetings	
	Local Development Plan Survey Review meeting – 21st June 2022 Agenda Discussion Meeting: 2 nd August 2022 Business Meeting: 9 th August 2022	

Stonehaven & District Community Council **Monthly Financial Summary - May 2022**

Account / Fund	Item	Income	Expenditure	Balance
Administration Account	Balance 01/05/2022	£ -	£ -	£ 4,835.78
Administration Account	Balance 31/05/2022	- J	- .	£ 4,835.78
Account / Fund	Item	Income	Expenditure	Balance
Christmas Tree Fund	Balance 01/05/2022			£ 2,559.06
Christmas Tree Fund	Interest	£ 0.02	£ -	£ 2,559.08
Christmas Tree Fund	Balance 31/05/2022	- J	- J	£ 2,559.08
Account / Fund	Item	Income	Expenditure	Balance
Defibrillators Fund	Balance 01/05/2022	- J	- J	£ 1,728.02
Defibrillators Fund	Interest	£ 0.01	- J	£ 1,728.03
Defibrillators Fund	Balance 31/05/2022	- F		£ 1,728.03
Account / Fund	ltem	Income	Expenditure Balance	Balance

				L 1,/20.03
Account / Fund	ltem	Income	Expenditure	Balance
Long Term Defibrillators Fund	Balance 01/05/2022	- J	- J	£ 1,005.41
Long Term Defibrillators Fund	Interest	£ 0.01	- .	£ 1,005.42
Long Term Defibrillators Fund	Balance 31/05/2022		- .	£ 1,005.42
Account / Fund	Item	Income	Expenditure	Balance
Nippy Dip Fund	Balance 01/05/2022	£ -		£ .
Nippy Dip Fund	Balance 31/05/2022	- 1	- J	£ -
Account / Fund	ltem	Income	Expenditure	Balance
Training Fund	Balance 01/05/2022			£ 501.46
Training Fund	Balance 31/05/2022	- J	- .	£ 501.46

•	•	nce	501.46	501.46
Ŧ	£	Bala	£	4
•	•	Expenditure Balance	•	•
£	£	Expe	£	£
•	•	ncome	•	÷
£	£	Inco	£	£
Balance 01/05/2022	Balance 31/05/2022	item	Balance 01/05/2022	Balance 31/05/2022
Nippy Dip Fund	Nippy Dip Fund	Account / Fund	Training Fund	Training Fund

Stonehaven & District Community Council Monthly Financial Summary – May 2022